From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

To: "Blaney, Karolina"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; "Tucker, Shelly"
Cc: Raley, Jim

Subject: RE: Site Characterization - North Brushy Draw 35-6

Date: Thursday, April 5, 2018 3:42:00 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

RE: WPX/RKI * North Brushy Draw Federal 35-6H * 30-015-42293 * 2RP-4634
Karolina,

| just wanted to get a little clarification on this one. So in the characterization plan it states that the
areas sampled were ones that you all saw “clearly visible impact”, is all that other area on your map
just misting? Did something get done on the misted areas to relieve the vegetation?

Please advise.
Otherwise this site characterization plan is approved.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 8:01 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'Tucker, Shelly' <stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>

Subject: Site Characterization - North Brushy Draw 35-6

Good morning,

Attached is the characterization plan with the correct map. | apologize for this mistake.
Thank you,

Harolina Blaney


mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:James.Raley@wpxenergy.com

WPXENERGY
—




Environmental Specialist

WPX Energy

Office: (575) 885-7514

Cell: (970) 589-0743
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com

From: Blaney, Karolina

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Raley, Jim <james.raley@wpxenergy.com>

Subject: Site Characterization - North Brushy Draw 35-6

Good afternoon,

Attached is the site characterization/remediation plan for the North Brushy 35-6 site. Please let me
know if you have any questions, concerns or suggestions.

Thank you,

Harolina Blaney
Environmental Specialist

WPX Energy

Office: (575) 885-7514

Cell: (970) 589-0743
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Initial Notification - North Brushy Draw 35-6

WPX/RKI * North Brushy Draw Federal 35-6H * 30-015-42293 * 2RP-4634
Jim,

| have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an
attached Conditions of Approval (COA). The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4634, please

refer to this tracking number on any and all submissions sent in to the OCD. Please remit a site
characterization plan (see COA document included in attachment) or advise OCD of plan of action

immediately since this one has a due date of 3/22/18 and that has passed.

Thank you,
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Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Raley, Jim [mailto:James.Raley@wpxenergy.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 8:16 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Initial Notification - North Brushy Draw 35-6

Please find attached C-141.

Jim Raley | Environmental Specialist - Permian Basin
5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 88220

C: (575)689-7597 | james.raley@wpxenergy.com
WPXENERGY
-

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Initial Notification - North Brushy Draw 35-6

CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.

Jim,

Thank you for the notification. If surfactant wont do you a whole lot of good then OCD is agreeable
with your proactive immediate response, however, please note approval of your request would
defer primarily to BLM since this release has impacted federal surface. Therefore, OCD defers to and
concurs with whatever recommendation BLM provides to you all for immediate response on this
incident.
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Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Raley, Jim [mailto:James.Raley@wpxenergy.com)]
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>

Subject: Initial Notification - North Brushy Draw 35-6

This email is in regards to voicemail left with Crystal Weaver on 2/7/2018 at 5:16 P.M. giving verbal
notification of an unauthorized release at the North Brushy 35-6H well pad.

API 30-015-42292, Lat 32.0929574, Long -103.953377

This incident occurred approx. 4 A.M. during the morning of 2/7/2017. A seal on the heater treater
fire tube failed and allowed approx. 25 bbls of fluids to be released to the pad surface and land off-
location. The impacts to the land off location are misting on to brush and soil. Approx. 10 bbls was

able to be recovered.

WPX would like permission to remove the heavily impacted brush and remove 6” of soil from
approx. 1 acre of BLM off location land.

A C-141 will be delivered within 15 days. Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Jim Raley | Environmental Specialist - Permian Basin
5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 88220

C: (575)689-7597 | james.raley@wpxenergy.com
WPXENERGY
-
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